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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:25 AM

To: 'Mike Traina'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE:

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a custorner. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mike Traina [mailto:mtraina@ilabornetwork.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 3:26 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Booth, Cathleen A.'; 'Elegant, Jeff L.

Subject:

To whom it may concern:

I, Mike Traina, as the sole member of MDT Personnel, LLC, a Pennsylvania limited liability company
which qualified to do business in the State of Florida on September 2, 2010 pursuant to document
numbe[ M10068603883 hereby confirm that the FEIN of MDT Personnel, LLC has been obtained.
The FEIN is 27-3363340. We request that your office please update your recards accordingly.

Thank you in advance for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional
guestions or comments."

Michael Traina, CEO
iLabor Network

85 Old Dublin Pike
Doylestown, PA 18901

ph: 267-247-5658

fax: 267-247-5697

cell: 215-801-6827
www.ilabornetwork.com
mtraina@ilabornetwork.com
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